

21

From: George Wilson
To: Kenn Miller; Matthew McConnell; Robert Martin
Date: 10/30/2007 10:58:25 AM
Subject: Re: Inspection of Cutler Hammer ?

The vendors group is going the week of 26th Nov Paul Prescott will lead the team and Ken Miller will join from EEEB

>>> Robert Martin 10/30/2007 10:31 AM >>>

Do you have any information on an NRR effort to visit the Areva/Cutler Hammer breaker manufacturing facility in response to the Farley situation? team members, schedule, team charter - if available?

Don't want to impede progress, but we would just like to keep up with the news of what's going on.

CC: Evangelos Marinos; Karen Cotton

B-21

COVER SHEET FOR CORRESPONDENCE
USE THIS COVER SHEET TO PROTECT ORIGINALS OF
MULTI-PAGE CORRESPONDENCE